



NWB Tools

Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: 3BC-NET Renewal Application July 15 CD

Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca>

Mon, Jul 20, 2015 at 9:47 AM

To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>, Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Info at NIRB <info@nirb.ca>

Good morning,

Thank you for your email.

RE: 3BC-NET Renewal Application July 15 CD

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) reviewed the attached application and has determined that it does not change the scope of the project reviewed as part of NPC File CWS Amendment Extension "NUN MBS 12 02 NUN SCI 12 03 South Hampton Island Location Leafloor Feb 15 CD" to an extent that would warrant a further review by the NPC at this time.

I have attached the terms agreed to as part of the applicable conformity determination which must form part of any authorisation or permit issued for this project proposal.

Please ensure that any change in the scope of the project is forwarded to our office for further review.

I have copied Nunavut Impact Review Board with this email for their information. Copies of the project proposal associated with this determination will be made available on NPC's public registry shortly.

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Mutna,

Brian Aglukark, NPC

Arviat

From: Robin Ikkutisluk [mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: July-16-15 6:39 PM
To: Sonia Aredes
Cc: Brian Aglukark; Licensing Department
Subject: Re: [Licensing] 3BC-NET NPC Conformity Decision is needed

Hi Brian and Sonia,

On April 2, 2015 we received from NIRB Exemption for file # 3BC-NET0913, NIRB stated that they received an Positive Conformity from NPC on March 6, 2015.

Are you able to retract and send to the NWB Office a copy of the NPC Conformity for the 3BC-NET0913 File.

Thank You,

Robin Ikkutisluk



Robin Ikkutisluk- ᑭᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᐃᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ

Licence Administrator- Administratrice des permis
 ᑕᐃᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᐃᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ- Laisaligninimun Ikayuqti

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
ᑭᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᐃᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᑭᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

www.nwb-oen.ca

P.O. Box 119
 Gjoa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0

C.P. 119
 Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), X0B 1J0

ᑭᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ 119
 ᐃᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ, ᑭᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ X0B 1J0

Titigagaqvia 119
 Uqhuqhing, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Téléphone / ᑭᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ / Hivayaula: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᑭᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
 Toll Free / Sans / ᑕᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ / Akiittuq: 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.



Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

On Thu, Jul 16, 2015 at 11:36 AM, Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Hi Mr. Aglukark

The NWB file 3BC-NET0913 is ready to be issued but it is still outstanding the NPC Conformity Decision. The file went out for comments on March 16, for a 30 days review, up to date we haven't received the NPC -CD. The Board cant issue a Licence without NPC 's Conformity.

Please, could you help with that?

Regards

Sonia

3 attachments



CWS Amendment Extension NUN MBS 12 02 NUN SCI 12 03 South Hampton Island Location Leafloor Feb 15 CD.pdf
161K



leafloorj_030215_110422.pdf
1019K



Code of Good Conduct.pdf
16K